

# Tayyab Shahid

Hounslow, TW3 4HB, London, UK

**Mob:** +44 7466 239500

**E-mail:** [tayyabshahid619@gmail.com](mailto:tayyabshahid619@gmail.com)

**Website:** <https://www.tayyabshahid.tk/>

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/tayyab-shahid-567019121/>

---

## Personal Profile

I have been committed person in my life with leadership qualities and I want to be honest towards myself by staying dedicated towards work throughout the journey of life.

I am an Experienced and Enthusiastic Dotnet Developer based in London with a demonstrated history of working in the Computer Software industry. I am skilled in Asp Dotnet, MVC, C#, jQuery, AJAX, Web API, SQL, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap etc.

## QUALIFICATION

Master's in Software Engineering (**Course Representative**)

Kingston University London  
2022-ongoing

Bachelor's in Computer Science

Comsats University Islamabad  
2016-2022

## EXPERIENCE

---

**.NET Developer (Contractor)**

Credo Bank  
March 2022- Ongoing

**Software Engineer**

Logic Powered Solutions  
Sept 2021 – Dec 2021

**Dotnet (MVC) Developer**

XPROSOL  
Apr 2020 - Aug 2021

**Web Designer and Database Engineer**

Intern Us Soft  
Jan 2018 – Mar 2020

## Project Management Skills

**Prince2 Methodologies:** Business Case, Organization, Quality, Plan, Risk, Change, Progress.

**Agile Methodologies:** Scrum, Kanban, JIRA, DSDM, Extreme Programming, FDD, RAD.

## **Soft Skills**

**Communication Skills:** Verbal, Nonverbal, Written, Active Listening and Reading.

**Leadership Skills:** Supervised more than 15+ large scale Web applications.

**Typing Skills:** Can Type 80 words per minute (wpm)

## **Technical Skills & Tools**

**Backend Languages:** C#, C, C++

**Frameworks:** Dotnet (MVC), Dotnet Core, ABP Framework.

**Main Framework Component:** LINQ, ADO.

**Web:** HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX.

**Database:** SQL (Stored Procedures, functions, views, triggers, table type and familiarity with advanced SQL concepts), Neo4j, PostgreSQL

**Tools:** Visual Studio, Postman, Swagger, SSMS/DBMS, Azure Active Directory, GitHub, Amazon EC2.

**MS Office Tools:** MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint.

**Reporting:** Telerik, RDLC, Crystal Reports, Fast Reports.

## **PROJECTS**

**HRMS:** Designed and Developed HRMS.

**CRM:** Designed, Developed, Deployed.

**Job Portal:** Same as LinkedIn.

**Marquee Administrative System:** Web-Application attached with a dynamic System.

**Pharmaceutical ERP:** This is basically a product of a company which is an ERP based System and contains multi clients according to their requirements. It is a login based and roles-based System which contains modules like Accounts, Chart of Accounts, Customers/Supplier, Items Details, Sale, Purchase, Stores, Vouchers, Cheque Payment/Receive/Deposit, Logs, HRM, CRM, SMS, Email, Reports, etc.

**Scholarship Management System:** Website attached with a control panel to get latest information on scholarships available.

**Budgeting System:** Web Application to calculate complete budgets and costs of a Project.

**Academy Software Application:** Web Application System for academy.

**POS:** Point of Sale Project for a general store.

**Personal Portfolios:** Website attached with a Management System to update personal Portfolios.

**NGO Application:** Website and Application System to keep track of the activities of NGO.

**School Management System:** Management System of school having portals of parents, students, and staff of school.